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August 19, 1949

Dear Laurat

Because of lack of a firm promise on a hound delivery 
date we are changing publication date to October 17, Books 
then will be ready in sufficient time before publication 
to have them shipped out to bookstores. This means consid­
erable changing in plans of your local stores, but our sales 
department will be getting in touch with them.

All corrections have been made in the type and we expect 
page proof at the end of the month. We will plan to send 
you a set for checking, holding the manuscript and author’s 
proofs here. Unless unanswerable queries come up we can 
check page proof from this end.

Sincerely,

Walter L, Goodwin, Jr,

Miss Laura Gilpin 
Box 1173
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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